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Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards

From: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 4:32 PM
To: Prager, John@Waterboards; Page Seaver
Cc: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Mona, Ernie@Waterboards; Farwell Jensen, 

Jane@Waterboards; Weaver, Lily@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Deridere Aper Vinea, L.P. Failure to File Report Hearing - joint request to remove 

matter from hearings calendar 

Gentlemen, 
 
Hearing Officer Moore has granted your joint request to postpone the hearing and the exhibit deadline.  An official 
notice of postponement will be issued in the near future.     
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Michael Buckman 
Hearings Unit Chief, Division of Water Rights 
State Water Resources Control Board 
916.341.5448 
 

From: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards  
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 12:57 PM 
To: Prager, John@Waterboards 
Cc: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Page Seaver 
Subject: RE: Deridere Aper Vinea, L.P. Failure to File Report Hearing - joint request to remove matter from hearings 
calendar  
 
Good Afternoon Mr. Prager, 
 
Your joint request has been received. 
 
Michael Buckman 
Hearings Unit Chief, Division of Water Rights 
State Water Resources Control Board 
916.341.5448 
 

From: Prager, John@Waterboards  
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 12:55 PM 
To: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards 
Cc: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Page Seaver 
Subject: Deridere Aper Vinea, L.P. Failure to File Report Hearing - joint request to remove matter from hearings calendar 
 
Mr. Buckman,  
 
 
The parties to the above noted hearing have entered into settlement negotiations. Subsequently, on 1/25/17 the parties 
signed a hardcopy of a joint request to remove the hearing and attendant deadlines from the hearings calendar pending 
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successful completion of settlement negotiations. If you could please confirm receipt of the joint request at your 
soonest convenience that would be most appreciated.  
 
Thanks,  
 
John Prager 


